
Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce
BOARD PACK

for

JACC Board of Directors Meeting
Monday, July 24, 2023

12:00 PM (CDT)

Held at:

Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room 

320 E 4th Street

                                                                      
Generated: 2023-07-21 15:15:15



INDEX

Cover Page

Index

Agenda

Attached Documents:

1.2 a 1 Jun 26, 2023 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf.............................    6

1.3 a 2 Debby's Financial Report.pdf..............................................................................................    9

2.1 a 3 Goals Matrix.pdf..................................................................................................................   23

2.3 a 4 Chamber travel details.pdf..................................................................................................   24

2.4 a Chamber Operations Benchmarking Survey.pdf....................................................................   26

3.1 a 6 Staff Reports July 2023 Ino only Update with June numbers.pdf........................................  27

3.1 b 7 Findings Slide - to follow President's Report.pdf.................................................................   34



Generated on: 2023-07-21 15:15:13

Powered by BoardPro 1

AGENDA
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, July 24, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84518508976?pwd=MkNaVFNSQURuY0Rick5JRl
JCVlhnZz09

Board Members: Matt  Stewart (Chair), Ben  McNelly, Betsy  Kissel, Chad Evans, Dr. Dean Van 
Galen, Dustin Storm, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, 
Ex-Officio Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Officio Tom Furrh, 
Ex-Offico Nick Edwards, John Hunter, Jordan  Bolinger, Katrina Richards, Kim 
Cox, Lance Hoopai, Lori Haun, Mattie  Crossland, Melodee Colbert-Kean, 
R.Chad Greer

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Erin  Slifka, Executive Assistant Lisa Kelly , 
Reggie  Powers, Stephanie  McGrew, Tonya  Sprenkle, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Jeremy Drinkwitz, Steve  Graddy, Howie Nunnelly, Ex-Officio John  Bartosh, 
Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-Officio Mayor Doug Lawson, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken 
Heiles

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome 12:00 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart

1.2 Approval of June Minutes 12:05 PM (5 min)
Matt  Stewart
Approval of June Minutes

Supporting Documents:  
1.2.a 1 Jun 26, 2023 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf  

1.3 Approval of June Financials 12:10 PM (5 min)
Travis  Stephens
Approval of June Financial Report

Supporting Documents:  
1.3.a 2 Debby's Financial Report.pdf  

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023

3

6

9

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84518508976?pwd=MkNaVFNSQURuY0Rick5JRlJCVlhnZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84518508976?pwd=MkNaVFNSQURuY0Rick5JRlJCVlhnZz09


Agenda : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

2. New Business

2.1 Strategic Plan Committee Reports
Travis  Stephens
Each Committee needs to elect a Chair and Co-Chair and when they will meet.
Each Committee will be responsible for sending a report to Lisa after the meeting but before the 
next board meeting so those reports can be part of the Board packet.

Supporting Documents:  
2.1.a 3 Goals Matrix.pdf  

2.2 New Treasurer for Business for Better Joplin (replace Betsy)
Travis  Stephens
We will need a nomination, a motion, and a vote. 

2.3 Travel Opportunity
Travis  Stephens

Supporting Documents:  
2.3.a 4 Chamber travel details.pdf  

2.4 Chamber Industry Benchmark Report
Travis  Stephens

Supporting Documents:  
2.4.a Chamber Operations Benchmarking Survey.pdf  

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports-No verbal reports
• Reports are in your packet see them for the details.

Supporting Documents:  
3.1.a 6 Staff Reports July 2023 Ino only Update with June numbers.pdf  
3.1.b 7 Findings Slide - to follow President's Report.pdf  

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates - Optional

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors & Ex-Officio Meeting - Sep 25, 2023, 12:00 PM

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023

4

23

24

26

27

34



Agenda : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

Retirement Celebration for Tonya Sprenkle, Friday, August 25, 2023, 1:00 - 3:00 pm. 
Remarks will be made at 2:00 pm.

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023

5



Generated on: 2023-07-10 06:52:06

Powered by BoardPro 1

MINUTES (in Review)
JACC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Name: Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce

Date: Monday, June 26, 2023

Time: 12:00 PM  to  1:30 PM (CDT)

Location: Joplin Chamber, Liberty Room , 320 E 4th Street

Board Members: Jordan  Bolinger, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Kim Cox, Mattie  Crossland, Chad 
Evans, R.Chad Greer, Lori Haun, Lance Hoopai, John Hunter, Betsy  Kissel, 
Ben  McNelly, Katrina Richards, Dustin Storm, Dr. Dean Van Galen, Ex-Offico 
Nick Edwards, Ex-Officio Tom Furrh, Ex-Officio Dr. Brad Hodson, Ex-Officio 
Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Ex-Officio Melissa Smith, Ex-Officio Daniel  Swem

Attendees: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Reggie  Powers, Executive Assistant Lisa Kelly , 
Stephanie  McGrew, Erin  Slifka, Tonya  Sprenkle, Travis  Stephens

Apologies: Jeremy Drinkwitz, Steve  Graddy, Howie Nunnelly, Matt  Stewart (Chair), Ex-
Officio John  Bartosh, Ex-Officio Jim Dalrymple, Ex-Officio Dr. Ken Heiles, Ex-
Officio Mayor Doug Lawson

1. JACC Board of Directors Agenda

1.1 Call To Order: Welcome

1.2 Approval of May Minutes

JACC Board of Directors Meeting 22 May 2023 May 22, 2023, the minutes were confirmed 
as presented.

Approval of May Minutes 

Dr. Dean Van Galen moved to approve the May Minutes and seconded by 
Katrina Richards. Motion passed.
Due Date: Jun 25, 2023
Owner: Kim Cox

1.3 Approval of May Financials
Dustin Storm moved to approve the May financials as presented and...

Dustin Storm moved to approve the May financials as presented and seconded 
by Betsy Kissel. Motion passed.
Due Date: Jun 25, 2023
Owner: Kim Cox

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Minutes 1.2 a

6



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 2

2. New Business

2.1 Budget Discussion and Approval
Budget Discussion and Approval

Chad Greer moved to approve the budget and seconded by Chad Evans. 
Motion passed. 
Due Date: Jun 25, 2023
Owner: Travis  Stephens

2.2 Create Committees Coinciding with the Strategic Plan's Four Goals
Mattie Crossland is the overall Chair of all four committees and is responsible for the 
organization of the groups.
Each group is to select a chair and co-chair that reports to Mattie. 
Serve Business: 
Reggie Powers
Doug Hunt
Jordan Bolinger
Kim Cox
Chad Evans
Steve Graddy
Improve Livability:
Erin Slifka
Travis Stephens
Melodee Colbert-Kean
Lori Huan
Katrina Richards
Community Leadership:
Stephanie McGrew
Lance Hooapi
John Hunter
Howie Nunnelly
Matt Stewart
Talent & Industry:

Travis Stephens
Jeremy Drinkwitz
Betsy Kissel
Ben McNelly
Dustin Storm
Dr. Dean Van Galen

YPN Professional Development:
Chad Greer

Public Policy Committee: Already a part of our bylaws.

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Minutes 1.2 a

7



Minutes : JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jun 26, 2023

Powered by BoardPro 3

Confirm to keep and make a process for the committee to bring to the board with a 
recommendation to support or not support. 
The first step, Tonya to confirm with the committee who wants to stay on and who wants to drop 
off. The board will decide who
will step onto the committee to report back to the board.

2.3 ATTC Building Potential Sale Discussion

3. Staff Reporting

3.1 Staff Reports-No verbal reports

4. Board Member Updates

4.1 Board Member Updates - Optional

5. Adjourn to Executive Session

5.1 Adjourn Meeting
Next meeting: JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023, 12:00 PM

Signature:____________________ Date:_________________________

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Minutes 1.2 a

8



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

9



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

10



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

11



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

12



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

13



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

14



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

15



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

16



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

17



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

18



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

19



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

20



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

21



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Approval of June Financials 1.3 a

22



JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Strategic Plan Committee Reports 2.1 a

23



Chamber revenue: 

• 10% of ticket sales with the tickets starting at $3,000. 

• There is also the option of adding $50 to $200 to the price of each ticket as off the top 
revenue to the Chamber. 

• Net result 10% of ticket plus the add on fee to Chamber. 

• There is an option to do another method for the revenue of a free seat on the trip based 
on 1 to 7 or 1 to 10 ratio, but the revenue potential is greater with the 10% plus add on 
option proposed. 
 

• Ticket price is based on destination, but it is recommended we select a $3,000 to $4,000 
priced destination for the trip. 

• Suggested first destination would be Ireland or Tuscany. 

• With no minimum of guaranteed travelers, goal would be 20 to 38, with 44 passengers 
being a full bus load.   

o Collette’s will fill in with other travelers after the sales cutoff date, so we are not 
obligated to fill a bus.  

• Collette’s provides marketing materials that we can share in our current marketing 
streams.  They will also come to the office or other location of our choice and do a 
couple presentations to potential travelers on our behalf. 

• Collette’s handles all the financial transactions which minimizes our work. 

• Collette’s also handles trips for the Freeman Health System, and it will be important to 
coordinate with them so that we do not create conflict by traveling to the same location 
too close to the same time frame. 

• There is an option of  bringing in any member travel agencies to reach a broader 
audience of prospects (they would share some of the revenue). 

 
Group trips are a great way to... 
 

1. Provide continuing education – inspire, educate and stimulate the mind/body by 
exploring destinations! 

2. Connect community & members 

3. Increase memberships & grow loyalty 

4. Easy opportunity non-dues revenue (and/or FREE travel!) 

 
A few of the biggest advantages traveling with Collette:  

• No Upfront Money needed to hold space EVER! 

• No minimum headcount required to travel 
o travel with as low as 1 person! 

• Airport Transfers  
o Single location pickup for all passengers traveling together to/from airport. 

• Fully refundable traveler deposit after sign-up, prior to Deposit Due Date! 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Travel Opportunity 2.3 a

24



• Award winning Travel insurance!  
o Full CASH refund of trip cost to cancel for reason up to 24 hours prior to travel  

• Incentive Programs Available based on annual traveler counts and total revenue 
o These programs provide opportunities for discounted travel, credits to apply to 

future trips, travel with the President’s Club group to places around the world 
complimentary and network with other travel professionals.  

• Institute Protection! 
o Added at no charge to our $50 Million Liability Insurance Protection Plan to 

protect the Institute should anything happen to one of your travelers.  

• Large portfolio of tours 
o 160+ tours spanning all 7 continents! 

• Touring Styles 
o Classic Style – 38-44 passengers 
o Explorations – 16-24 passengers 
o River Cruising 
o Faith Based 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Travel Opportunity 2.3 a

25



 

Chamber Operations Benchmarking Survey 

       

   JOPLIN  TIER AVG  
       

 Members  856  890  

       

 Average Revenue  $1,096,852   $1,200,000   

       

 Total Chamber Staff  11  8  

 Economic Development Staff  2  2  

   13  10  
       

       

Revenue & Expenses      

 Average Revenue  $1,096,852   $1,200,000   

       

 Revenue per employee  $99,713   $165,597   

       

 Average Expenses  $1,150,017   $1,092,787   

       

 Expenses per employee  $87,288   $78,704   

       

 % Revenue from Member Dues  37%  60%  

 Non-Dues %  63%  40%  
       

       

Membership      

 Members  856  890  

       

 Base Dues Investment  $395   $360   

       

 Dollar Value of Members  $403,674   $477,689   

       

 New Members per year  147  136  

 Dollar Value of New Members  $55,200   $60,556   

       

 Canceled Members per year   94  103  

 Dollar Value of Dropped Members   $33,930   $46,068   

       

 Retention Rate - Members  ?  87%  

 Retention Rate - Dollars Retained  ?  89%  

 Retention Rate - First-Year Members  60%   60%  

       

 Market Penetration  unknown  18%  

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Chamber Industry Benchmark Re... 2.4 a

26



Staff Reports 

July 2023 
 

Tonya Sprenkle 
Grant/Special Project Manager 

 
 
MOBEC Grant 
 
The 3rd year MOBEC operations grant for $50,000 is active as of April 1. This grant supports staffing, equipment 
for entrepreneurial support, and Phase 2 of Chamber Academy.  The equipment portion will allow for additional 
purchases and upgrades to conference spaces and network equipment.  Phase 2 Chamber Academy provides 
funding for the next stage of development of the software to make it marketable.  We are vetting qualified 
programmers for this work on a short-term contract.  We will be eligible to file for a 4th year of this grant in 2024. 
 
 
ATTC 
We continue discussions with Crowder College about the potential of Crowder acquiring the ATTC after grant 
commitments are all met by the Chamber Foundation, and we have started discussions on how to make this a 
smooth transition for both parties. We are seeking legal advice on the restrictive grant regulations and the impact 
on the transaction. The Chamber’s Foundation board will be activated to review and approve actions as needed. 
 
 
Travel Program 
I’ve been exploring a Chamber travel program that would provide the Chamber with a non-due’s revenue 
opportunity. We have a choice of many destinations. Max travelers are considered 38 people. Most trip options are 
$3,000 and up depending on location and length of trip. We are also aware that Freeman has a travel program and 
we do not want to move forward if there will be overlap/competition or if the board feels this is not a direction it 
wants the Chamber to go. 
 
 
Retirement 
As I wind down my time at the Chamber some of my duties are being shifted to other team members. Travis and I 
continue to work closely to decide which duties I’ll retain and who is assigned other duties while trying to make this 
as smooth a transition as possible.  As of July 1, I’ve reduced to two days a week and beginning the first part of 
August I will transition to working remotely. 
 
 
Office Transitions 
I am coordinating changes in staff offices so staff can work more effectively as well as making room for the new 
Membership Development Manager who will be hired soon.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

27



 

Membership Summary Report 
June 1, 2023 – June 30, 2023 

       

TOTAL 
COUNT 

2023 

New 
Member 

Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 

Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 
Net 

Count Net $ 856 

Apr 8 
   

3,261.00  9 2,146.50 -1 
     
1,114.50  855 

May 6 
   

1,940.00  0 0.00 6 
     
1,940.00  861 

Jun 8 
   

2,717.00  8 2,797.50 0 
         
(80.50) 861 

Jul         0 -   

Aug         0 -   

Sep         0 -   

Oct           -   

Nov         0 -   

Dec         0 -   

Jan         0 -   

Feb         0 -   

Mar         0 -   

  22  $7,918  17  $4,944  5      $2,974    
 
New Members June 2023 
American Business Systems 
The Emerald Event Centers 
Service 4U Construction & Roofing 
Galen Solutions Group 
Missouri Army National Guard 
Spencer Jones Foundation 
Tom Franz 
Miller Fence 
 

Dropped Members June 2023 

TJ Franz and Associates  - Closed 
Elliott, Melissa  - Closed (requested) 
Pearl Brothers  - Closed 
Quench Infusion  - Closed 
AgapeH2O – Dropped (no response) 
Aldi – Dropped (Corp decision) 
Malloy, Hope – Dropped (requested) 
Body & Soul Transformation – Dropped (no response) 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

28



 

Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Incubator Activity & Programming 

 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• Current tenants = 14 
o Estimated # active jobs = 24 

• Businesses launched in 2023 (aka new tenants to the NIC this year) = 6 

• Graduated companies 10/1/22 to date: 2 
o # of Jobs created (from graduated companies 10/1/22 to date) = 17 

• Current open private spaces only = 3 
 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• Regular business consulting with Easy Cuisine and Happy Trees Table Company. 

• Crowder College is planning to expand into available office space vacated by CASA.  

 
Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) continues with an average of 20 people attending each Wednesday.   

• July e-Commerce Meetup was held in Neosho at Magnolia & Sunshine boutique with 8 in attendance. The Group is 

discussing changing to a quarterly workshop with the philosophy of fewer opportunities to attend may lead to better 

attendance. The purpose of this event is to educate small businesses on the advantages of having an online store.  

 
Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• June third Thursday event, “You Belong Here” was a great success. Missouri American Water Company 
sponsored the Chamber EDI group’s activity in the amount of $1,500. Corporate invitation letters from 
Travis Stephens to join the EDI work group have gone out.  Chair, Co-Chair, and Doug Hunt will be 
scheduling site visits with invitees in the coming weeks. The trio will also be selling sponsorships as 
defined in the 2023-2024 EDI Operational Plan. 

 
Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• Meeting was held on 7/12/23. In attendance were Tom Furrh, Chair, Chad Greer, JACC Board Member, 
and Doug Hunt. The Group discussed ending EdTalks and holding a new summit in February at the Cornell 
Complex to relaunch the mentor program and recruit new members into YPN. Tom discussed the idea of 
having a bus tour of Joplin (Biz Crawl) for YPN members to learn about Joplin. Chad asked about the costs 
for renting buses for a possible tour.  

   
Joplin Area Remote Workers Group: 

• The group has not planned a social event for July as of this report. JACC will provide Free Day passes at 
the Joseph Newman Innovation Center on Friday, July 28.  

   
Joplin Regional Innovation & Technology Summit, 2023: 

• Thursday & Friday November 2 & 3. Planning is progressing nicely with one confirmation for the morning 
keynote and three other speakers confirmed to date. Jason Rincker, Ben McNelly, Travis Stephens, and 
Doug Hunt are continuing to finalize plans.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

29



Stephanie McGrew 
Special Events Manager 

 
Networking Events  
Previous Networking Events 

• Good Morning Joplin was on June 28 at College View Manor with 93 attending 

• Morning Brew was on July 7 at Freeman Health System with 51 attending 

• Business After Hours was July 18 at Abernathy Construction, co-hosted by Athena Marketing with 68 
attending 

 
 

Upcoming Networking Events 
• Morning Brew is August 4 at Missouri American Water 
• Business After Hours is August 15 at Frisco Station Lofts 
• Hot Links Golf Tournament is September 29 - teams sold out 
• Business EXPO is January 24. Registration is open to all Chamber members 

 
 

Economic Development Events 
Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

 
 
 

Upcoming Events 

• July 13, 3rd Annual JOMO Jubilee, Medical Students (4 bus tour) approximately 186 in attendance 

• August 2, Inaugural JOMO Jubilee, Dental Students (2 bus tour) 
 
       
              

Erin Slifka 
Director of Marketing & Communication 

 
Choose Joplin App 
 

MONTH TOTAL APP 
DOWNLOADS 

ACTIVE USERS 

JUNE 1,372 810 

 
 

Top Home Screen Pages  Click 

All Restaurants 22 

Events 18 

Housing 10 

 
Choose Joplin Digital Campaign Summary 
Google 
 

 Campaign Impressions % change 
from May 
2023 

Clicks % change 
from May 
2023 

Job Seekers 66,374 
↓ 52% 

91 
 ↓ 34% 

Retargeted Display 8,022 20 

This dig comes from some refining of our target audience and removing garbage traffic.  

Top Member Pages Open Listing Phone Click Map Click Website 
Click 

TSAT Accounting Solutions 4 1 2 2 

Terrace Green Apartments 4 0 0 5 

Yorktown Properties 4 0 0 4 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

30



 
Facebook 
 

Campaign Impressions % change 
from May 
2023 

Clicks % change 
from May 
2023 

College Away from Home 22,990 
↑ 5% 

299 
 ↓ 5% 

Military 25,505 228 

This campaign is stable but will be replaced once the new site build is complete.  
 

• New post on Life in Joplin. Read it here, https://www.choosejoplin.com/post/joplin-mythbusters. 
 
 
Website: Joplincc.com 
 

Active Users In June 

3,413 

 

Top Three Pages Views 

Upcoming Events 1,382 

Home Page 1,305 

Member Directory 705 

 
Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 
 

Active Users in May 

1,641 

 

Top Three Articles Views 

Hot Links 2023 June Edition 169 

The 2023 Great Race Comes To Joplin on June 23 128 

Welcome New Members 103 

 
We had a total of 66 posts in June with an average of 13 posts each week.  
 
Weekly Update (Monday Memo) 
 

Open Rate June YTD (June) 

This Year  56% 45% 

Last Year 35% 34% 

 

Distribution June 

This Year  2353 

Last Year 2321 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

31

https://www.choosejoplin.com/post/joplin-mythbusters


President’s Report for July 
Travis Stephens  

 
 
Capacity Building 
   

• Spent 1/2 day with Springfield Chamber CEO Matt Morrow learning best practices 6/21  

• Led YPN Exec Committee in the "Find Your Why" exercise during their annual retreat  

• Participated in ACCE Peer Cities quarterly Chamber CEO call  

• Attended staff lunch for my 1-year anniversary/birthday  

• Holman Bros sales training session with Jake Heisten for MOKAN  

• Met with the Tech Summit planning committee  

• Participated in MO State Chamber webinar that reviewed the recent Legislative session  
o Overview of bills supported or opposed by State Chamber as "Business Friendly or non" along with 

State Chamber’s pro-business report card    
 
 
Collaboration/Partnerships 
 

• Attended City Council meeting on 6/20   

• Helped conduct inventory audit of buildings and ownership for Downtown Joplin Alliance   

• Attended monthly Downtown Joplin Alliance meeting   

• 1-on-1 meeting with Joplin Schools Superintendent Dr. Kerry Sachetta   

• Bi-weekly touch base with Joplin City Manager Nick Edwards   

• Met with Crowder College President Dr. Pierson to discuss the sale of ATTC to Crowder 

• Met with 2 reps from Olsson Engineering to discuss the city's future renewal of infrastructure tax measure 

• Met with Suzanne Hall, Director of MOSO CAPS at MSSU to learn more about the CAPS program  

• Toured Watered Gardens 4 locations with James Whitford and Travis Hurley   

• Sat in on software proposal to the city for managing proposal    

• Connected rep from Socket Telecom with area experts regarding broadband expansion in Joplin 
o Socket is submitting RFP to the city and the rep initiated contact 
o I connected him to a handful of IT industry reps in the local market 

▪ Freeman, Joplin Schools, Stronghold, NC2, Adv Tech Company 

• Met with Liberty reps (Jordan, Greg, and Brian) to discuss sharing energy-efficient incentives for business 
and industry    

 
 
 
Community Engagements 
 

• Attended Business After Hours hosted by SNC Squared 

• Attended ribbon cutting for Glenn Group Commercial Real Estate 

• Attended Downtown Now! Quarterly Networking event 

• Delivered keynote speech at Leadership Joplin class graduation 

• Attended KCU Dental School Opening Ceremonies and Ribbon Cutting 

• Attended Good Morning Joplin at College View Manor 

• Attended C2C board meeting as ex-officio 

• Attended and co-hosted "Smart City Symposium" event 

• Attended Morning Brew at Freeman Hospital 

• Served as JOMO Jubilee tour guide for KCU freshman med students 

• Attended MSSU 20 Year Anniversary celebration of “University” status 
 
 
 
 
 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

32



Economic Development 
 

• Met with Rob O'Brian to learn the origin story of MOKAN in prep for the next financial campaign that will 
begin in 2024  

• Hosted check-in meeting between TEConomy and Reg Health Alliance steering committee 
o Reviewed initial findings of TEConomy regarding the strategic plan 
o Part 1 of 2 meetings - will convene again on July 26 
o “5 Key Findings” slide from the presentation included at end of this report  

• Toured Missouri Walnut facility in Neosho  

• Attended JIDA meeting to discuss variance request of Crossroads Industrial Park covenants   

• Signed closing paperwork on 25-acre site at Crossroads Industrial Park 
o Buyer is expected to sign and execute purchase week of July 17   

• Participated in a webinar overview of a HUB Zone 
o "Historically Underserved Business Zone" 
o Working with an existing company in Joplin that is 3 blocks from the boundary and wants to be 

included in order to have more opportunities for federal government contracts 

• Met with a potential housing developer regarding a potential subdivision in Joplin   

• Presented to the city council along with JIDA Chair Doug Doll regarding industrial land expansion 
opportunities   

• Met with city reps to discuss incentive opportunities for 2 expanding business   

• Met with rep from Agracel 
o Company based in Illinois that owns more than 300 industrial buildings in a 10-state area including 

1 in Joplin  
 
 
Business Attraction 
 
5 RFI’s received 
 

• 2 submitted for Joplin 
 

o Project Ozark 
▪ Agri-focused chemical manufacturer 
▪ 25 to 30 jobs 
▪ 25 to 50 acres 
▪ $50 cap investment 
▪ Rail required 
▪ Wildwood submitted 

 
o Project Golden 

▪ Tire recycling facility 
▪ 25 jobs 
▪ 10 to 20 acres 
▪ $35 million cap investment 
▪ Rail required 
▪ Wildwood submitted 

 

• 3 non-responses 
 

o Project West: Metal Refining / Rail / 600 acres / 570 jobs  
o Project Elevate: Aviation Fuel Production / 2200 acres 
o Project Liberty: Biomedical Research / 250 acres / 186 jobs/proximity to Vet and Vet Tech school(s) 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 a

33



What We’re Learning: Five Key Findings

The “health and 
wellness” of 

people living in 
the Region is a key 

concern among 
care providers and 

critical to any 
long-term 
strategy.

The region’s 
colleges and 

universities must 
accelerate degree 

production to 
meet the area’s 

workforce needs 
and build a future-

oriented health 
workforce.

While healthcare 
is driving regional 
economic growth, 

long term 
strategies are 

needed to address 
changes in health 

delivery.

Disruptive 
technologies have 

the potential to 
drastically change 

the region’s 
education and 

healthcare 
landscape.

New businesses 
and industries are 

made possible 
through a growing 
medical presence 
– and a growing 

medical presence 
can help support 
other advanced 

industries. 

Source: TEConomy Partners, LLC Preliminary Findings For Internal Discussion Only – Not for Distribution 

JACC Board of Directors Meeting - Jul 24, 2023 Staff Reports-No verbal reports 3.1 b

34


	Cover Page
	Index
	Agenda
	Attached Documents
	1 Jun 26, 2023 Minutes in Review JACC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	2 Debby's Financial Report.pdf
	3 Goals Matrix.pdf
	4 Chamber travel details.pdf
	Chamber Operations Benchmarking Survey.pdf
	6 Staff Reports July 2023 Ino only Update with June numbers.pdf
	7 Findings Slide - to follow President's Report.pdf


